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To: SEC EEEDIE @minvws. ni]; EEXFON EFT @ minvws.ni]
From: Loi ecg fe

Sent: Thur 4/9/2020 12:12:58 PM

Subject: FW: limited license agreement

Received: Thur 4/9/2020 12:12:58 PM

COVID 19 Limited License BPO FHLR 6 April 2020 mark up.docx

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

Van: IEEEroche com>
Datum: maandag 06 apr. 2020 8:06 PM

Onderwerp: Re: limited license agreement

Dear BRED.
Attached the revised License Agreement with a few edits to address the third party manufacturer situation including
comments. If you're fine with the changes, please add the company name and business address of the third manufacturers

and send the draft back to me so thatI can finalize the agreement for signatures later tonight. This should allow us to have a

fully executed agreement by tomorrow morning.

Kind regards,
5.1.2e

Roche Diagnostics International Ltd

Forrenstrasse 2

6343 Rotkreuz

Switzerland

Tel: +41

e-mail: roche.com

www.roche.ch/rotkreuz

Note: This message is intended only for the use ofthe named recipient(s)and may contain confidential and/or proprietary information. Ifyou are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender

and delete this message. Any unauthorized use oftheinfc
d

in this is prohibited.2!

On Mon, Apr 6, 2020 at 4:18 PM bpo.nl> wrote:

Helo

No, for sure two (at the most). We have currently 2 paths strategy and the tools are ordered (one in the

Netherlands and one in China). Both for different converters and they are preparing everything now, but if this

changes I let you know.

Met vriendelijke groet,
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Mit freundlichen GriiBen,

With kind regards,

BPO Nederland bv T. +31 (0) 15 362 0000

Scheepmakerij 11 D.+31 (0) 15 362 0001

2628 AA Delft E BAER oenl
the Netherlands W. www.bpo.nl/

Van: Lr PlatesVerzonden: m_— 6
apri

Aan: 51.2e 51.2e

5.1.2e 12¢

oh

l=: A. 2

dsm.

: 5.1.2e 5.1.2e )

@roche.com>>

Onderwerp: Re: limited license agreement

Thanks,5.1.2 § The fact that there are third party manufacturers mvolved is new to me, but no worries, we get this resolved

quickly. One question: Do you already know that the manufacturing will be limited to those two compames? Or do you

expect that there will be more?

Regards IEEE
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Roche Diagnostics International Ltd

Forrenstrasse 2

6343 Rotkreuz

Switzerland

Tel: +41INIEEN
e-mail:[EXECroche com
www.roche.ch/rotkreuz

Note: This message is intended only for the use ofthe named recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or proprietary information Ifyou are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender

and delete this
ge. Any thorized use ofthe informati

tained

in this
ge

is prohibited.

On Mon, Apr 6, 2020 at 3:38 PM bpo.nl> wrote:

pear

Regarding the agreement please find attached our remarks.

Met vriendelijke groet,

Mit freundlichen GraBen,

With kind regards,

BPO Nederland bv T. +31 (0) 15 362 0000

Scheepmakerij 11 D.+31 (0) 15 362 0001

2628 AA Delft E @bpo.nl
the Netherlands Ww. www.bpo.nl/


